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Historic England advice on case 

Projects 
Fri 17/02/2023 12:34

To: EHDC - Neighbourhood Plans Shared <neighbourhoodplans@easthants.gov.uk>

CAUTION:  This email came from outside of the council - only open links and attachments that you’re
expecting.

-----Original Message-----
From:  
Sent: 16 February 2023 09:00
To: Projects 
Subject: Historic England advice on case PL00778142

Dear Sir/Madame

I am writing in relation to the following:

NDP: Neighbourhood Development Plan
Rowlands Castle Neighbourhood Plan 2022 - 2033, East Hants [Case Ref.  HE File Ref. ;
Your Reference. ]

Thank you for inviting Historic England to comment on the Regulation 16 Submission version of this
Neighbourhood Plan.

We do not consider it necessary for Historic England to provide detailed comments at this time. We
would refer you if appropriate to any previous comments submitted at Regulation 14 stage, and for
any further information to our detailed advice on successfully incorporating historic environment
considerations into a neighbourhood plan, which can be found here:
https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/planning/plan-making/improve-your-neighbourhood/.

We would be grateful if you would notify us on e-seast@HistoricEngland.org.uk if and when the
Neighbourhood Plan is made by the council. To avoid any doubt, this letter does not reflect our
obligation to provide further advice on or, potentially, object to specific proposals which may
subsequently arise as a result of the proposed plan, where we consider these would have an adverse
effect on the historic environment.

Please do contact me, either via email or the number above, if you have any queries.

Yours Sincerely

Catharine Rowden on behalf of Louise Dandy Business Officer
E-mail: 
Direct Dial:   

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at
historicengland.org.uk/strategy.

https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/planning/plan-making/improve-your-neighbourhood/
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This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the
views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in
any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available. Please read our full privacy policy (https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-
cookies/) for more information.

https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/

